RONNY LOTT
MADISON COUNTY CHANCERY CLERK

MEMORANDUM
TO: Madison County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Ronny Lott, Chancery Clerk @(&
DATE: January 22, 2016
RE: Request to Void a 2014 Tax Parcel

Parcel listed below was sold/struck to the State of Mississippi for delinquent 2010 and 2011
taxes. The tax years 2012 and 2013 have been voided for this parcel. Tax year 2014 should not
have been sold in the 2015 land sale. It is therefore my request to void 2014 land sale of this
parcel. Prepared and researched by Charles Laseter, Deputy Clerk.

Assessed to Parcel No.
Crawford, Kelvin 092F-13D-410/00.00
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PTAXOI - B

County of Madison

Copyright 1994

Tax Year 2015 TAX RECEIPT INQUIRY M Software
1/22/2016

Receipt Parcel Number Tax Distr Num Ex Code Mills

R 010294 092F-13D-410/00.00 510 139.8900

PTAXOI-24 PARCEL HAS UNREDEEMED TAX SALE - SEE CHANCERY CLERK *SEVERE *

Name
CRAWFORD KELVIN TYRONE & MARIVUS R
Description

3233 E DANVILLE CIR #7
MEMPHIS TN

LOT 21 LUTZ WJ ADD

38118

DELINQUENT TAX DUE - CHANCERY CLERK

Value Tax
Total Valuation. 750 104.92
Exempt Credit. . .
All Exempt Credit.
Net Ad Valorem Tax. 104.92
Total Tax . 104.92
Total Paid (see below) 115.26
Interest Due. . . . .00
Amount Due. . . . *PRINTED=*
" INSTALLMENTS

Date Interest Batch Taxes
1 8/31/15 7.34 SAL 104.92
2

3
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